Iﬂraa Malik

Sent: 04 February 2025 To:

To: Igraa Malik

Subject: RE: FG/16/25/A  Old School House
Attachments: signage annotated.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

You don't often get email from “
Hilgraa
I hope this is ok, it was difficult on the dark background

Regeards

PVER WWW. DESNIVECATg. org.us

From: Igraa Malik <igraa.malik@terraquest.co.uk>
Sent: 04 February 2025 15:34

To: Jacqui Swindells J G
Subject: RE: FG/16/25/A Old School House

Good afternoon,
Thank you for your email.

Could you please annotate the sign itself with the dimensions of the height, width and depth? | have
attached the photograph you submitted, please return in PDF format with the dimensions annotated.

Kind Regards
Igraa Malik

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL FG/16/25/A



From: Jacqui Swindells <N
Sent: 04 February 2025 15:03
To: Igraa Malik <ig
Subject: FG/16/25/A Old School

H| Igraa,
Thank you for your time on the phone. | have attached the pdf as requested, | hope this is suitable.
I will go online now and pay the fee.
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Igraa Malik

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
Phone: 0121 234 1300
Email:

Website:
TerraQuest, Sixth Floor Suite
31 Temple St, Birmingham, B2 5DB

Igraa Malik
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL FG/16/25/A



ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL FG/16/25/A

Phone:
Email:
Website:

0121 234 1300
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www.terraquest.co.uk
TerraQuest, Sixth Floor Suite
31 Temple St, Birmingham, B2 5DB



